
From: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:12 AM EST 
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: HOLD Community Meeting Discussion 

Thank you Christina!

 

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: HOLD Community Meeting Discussion

 

Hi Emi – Sure I will add one to the invite.

 

Thanks

 

From: Ruff, Emi [mailto:emiruff@amazon.com] 

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: HOLD Community Meeting Discussion

 

Hi Christina!

I just wanted to check in and see if there was going to be a dial-in for this, or if it would be possible to add one.

 

Thank you,

Emi

 
Emi Ruff   Executive Assistant, Public Policy   Amazon
601 New Jersey Ave. NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20001
O 202.442.2275 | emiruff@amazon.com

 

 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 6:24 PM

To: Christina Winn; Shannon Flanagan-Watson; Fava, Andrea

Subject: HOLD Community Meeting Discussion

When: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 1100 N Glebe Rd, 15th Floor

 

Will refine exact time when confirmed.

| |


